Personal Information

Franklin Adriano Mendez Miranda

frankmndez@outlook.com

Panamanian nationality

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:

Hello, I am Franklin Mendez, a Software Developer and Computer Science Engineer with over 15 years of experience. I've worked on various programming languages and held different roles in academia and corporate sectors. Also, I have a master's degree in management engineering,

graduated from Huazhong University of Science and Technology (华中科技大学).

WORK EXPERIENCE

2023 – Present Business Consultant/Software Engineer (Freelance)

Place: Cafe Gallardo, Panama, Panama

As freelance Software Engineer, I planned, designed, and developed a full-stack mobile and online application that allowed harvest inventory and transportation to be controlled utilizing programming languages such as Kotlin, Java, and PHP, together with SQLite for local storage and

Firebase for cloud storage.

Additionally, from the Business side I evaluated and recommend various business opportunities

and identified areas for improvement to enhance organizational efficiency.

2018 – 2023 Professor of Computer Sciences

Place: Zhejiang Institute of Communications, Hangzhou, China

I instructed college students in software engineering, web development, software development,

mobile programming, and computer science courses.

Programming languages such as JavaScript, Java, Kotlin, and PHP were utilized to teach. In the practical lessons, we taught Unix operating systems and SQL with PostgreSQL as the management

system.

2017 – 2018 IT & Marketing Support / ESL Instructor

Place: Matthews English International Education, Changde, China

I created the website for the institution using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript. Using my Software engineering skills, for their online education platform, I created the plan and requirement

specification documents for the project. Along with teaching ESL, I also assisted with the preparation of marketing content.

2016 – 2017 Professor of Information Technology

Place: Hunan University of Arts and Science, Changde, China

I lectured college students about software engineering and development utilizing the Unity Engine, Photoshop, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Java and C# as learning tools.

2014 - 2016 Business Engineer - Manager Jr.

Place: Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd., Panama and Cuba

For products related to mobile phones, I was in charge of trade marketing and AfterSales. Our team raised brand recognition across the nation and enhanced ROI. I had the chance to manage a group of 21 brand representatives as part of my job experience. My duties included overseeing the team's actions and making sure they achieved their goals for marketing the brand.

2012 – 2012 Full-stack Developer - Contract

Place: Creative Asylum

I created landing sites for marketing for companies like Twenty Century Fox and Nickelodeon. I also work as a WordPress expert.

For the projects I used programming languages such as JavaScript, PHP, Java, ASP.NET, based on the customers' requirements.

2011 - 2012 Technology Officer

Place: General Bank of Panama

I was a member of the IT department's senior reaction team. We inspected the programmers' codes after they passed the testing procedure to approve the code's deployment in production servers. The codes were written in VB.NET, JAVA and SQL.

Also, I managed servers running Unix and MS Windows Server as the operating systems. I have also worked as an Oracle, Sybase, and MS-SQL database administrator.

2010 – 2011 Consulting Software Engineer

Place: Minister of Economy and Finance of Panama

As software engineer, I was given the assignment to evaluate the project management software the Panamanian Ministry of Finance uses to assess national projects. The Director of the Evaluation Project Department gave me a new database structure, which I used to develop an

extension module for the existing software using ASP.NET and SQL on a MS Windows Server.

2008 - 2010 Computer Resources Technician

Place: Technological University of Panama

I was responsible for maintaining the website for the School of Computer Sciences and Engineering. I worked on projects in Photoshop and Flash to create visually engaging content. I also had the opportunity to teach seminars on web programming (HTML, CSS, and PHP) and graphic design (Photoshop and Illustrator) to audiences of all ages, including elementary school

children, high school students, adults, and university professors.

Other Work Experiences:

From 2006 to Present

As a freelance Software Engineer, I have worked on Full Stack, Backend, and Frontend projects and tasks based on customer requirements, using programming languages such as JAVA, PHP, JavaScript, ASP.NET, and VB.NET. Creating CRUD queries in database management systems such as MYSQL, MS SQL, PostgreSQL, and Sybase. Including projects utilizing CMS such as WordPress

and LMS such as Moodle.

Throughout the epidemic, I continued to work as a freelance Software Engineer and programmer for firms in China such as Zoma and Dropship China Pro, as well as in Malaysia with JSN C.O. LTD.

EDUCATION

2023 - Present Python Backend Bootcamp - DJANGO

Place: Codigo Facilito - Jojutla Morelos, México

2012 - 2014 Management Science and Engineering, Master Degree

Place: Huazhong University of Science and Technology(华中科技大学) - Wuhan, China

2002 - 2008 Systems and Computer Engineering, Bachelor's Degree

Place: Technological University of Panama, Panama City, Panama

LANGUAGE SKILLS

LANGUAGE	UNDERSTANDING	SPOKEN	WRITTEN
English	Fluent	Fluent	Fluent
Spanish	Native	Native	Native
Mandarin	Intermediate	Intermediate	Basic